
April 12, 1990 

Southern California Edison Company 
Irvine Operations Center 
23 Parker Street 
Irvine, California 92718 

Attention: Mr. Harold B. Ray, Vice President 
Nuclear Engineering, Safety and Licensing Department 

Gentlemen: 

Subject: Quality Assurance Program Description 
For San Onofre Units 1, 2 and 3 

We have reviewed the changes addressed in Change Notice 36 to Topical Report 
SCE-1-A, "Quality Assurance Program," Amendment 12 and find that the program 
continues to meet the requirements of 10 CFR 50, Appendix B; therefore, the 
changes are acceptable. If there are any changes to other operative QA 
commitments existing in docketed correspondence outside of the SAR QA program 
description, you are obligated to notify this office. Implementing such 
changes should be based on 10 CFR 50.54 (a)(3).  

Should you have any questions regarding our review, please contact 
W. J. Wagner at (415) 945-3731.  

Sincerely, 

/S / 
R. P. Zimmerman, Director 
Division of Reactor Safety and Projects 

cc: 
J. G. Spraul, QAB 
C. Trammell, NRR 
D. Hickman, NRR 
C. Caldwell, RV 
Section Chiefs 
Branch Chiefs 
RSB/Document Control Desk (RIDS) 

RECORD NOTE: Change Notice 36 reflects recent organizational changes, adds 
the Safety Engineering section to the Nuclear Oversight Division, 
corrects organizational titles, and clarifies record management 
responsibilities.  
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